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Sundberg, Christopher

From: Riley, Neci

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2005 2:07 PM

To: Sundberg, Christopher

Subject: FW: LRB Draft: 05-1272/P1 Super employment and economic development zone grant
program

Importance: High

Attachments: 05-1272/P1; SEEDZ Program.doc

05-1272P1.pdf (15 SEEDZ
KB) >rogram.doc (23 KB
Hi Chris,

T received the attached draft, LRB 1272/P1l, from Katie Plona of the Gov.'s office. (Please
see the attached email.) We would like to have it re-drafted for Rep. Fields. This is a
priority as this is part of Governor Doyle's Grow Wisconsin plan. Could we please get a
draft back ASAP? If you have any questions, please call me.

Neci

Neci Riley
Office of State Representative Jason M. Fields 1lth Assembly District 420 North State
Capitol PO Box 8952 Madison, WI 53708

Phone: (608) 266~3756
Fax: (608) 282-3611

————— Original Message=~=-~--

From: Plona, Katie - Office of Governor Jim Doyle

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2005 2:14 PM

To: Riley, Neci

Subject: LRB Draft: 05-1272/P1 Super employment and economic development zone grant
program

Neci,

Here is the information on SEEDZ, including a draft from before the budget. I will be in
touch next week to see what the best way is to do this between your and Sen. Jauch's
office.

If we can get a Republican to agree to work on it, that will obviously be helpful to get
it going through the process, so I'm going to work on that a little too.

Thanks, Katie

Katie Plona

Legislative Liaison

Office of Governor Jim Doyle
(608) 266~9709
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Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau Ppe el W

COMMERCE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

This bill requires the Department of Commerce (department) to designate
certain jareas of the state as extremely depressed areas and authorizes the
departl'{)ent to award a grant to a business that locates in an area designated as an
extremely depressed area, if the business will create at least 100 qualifying jobs in
the area. A business may use grant proceeds to pay eligible costs. Under the bill,
the department may award a grant only if the business agrees to pay at least 90
percent of the new employees a family-supporting wage and to make every
reasonable effort to fill at least 75 percent of the new jobs with individuals who reside
in the extremely depressed area. Th?department may make grant payments to an
eligible business for up to five years.

The bill requires the department to promulgate rules defining “extremely
depressed area,” which must be an area with an unemployment rate equal to or
exceeding 150 percent of the statewide average unempldyment rate. The bill
requires the department %Aso to define by rule “eligible costs,” “family—supporting
wage,” and “qualifying jobs.”
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For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 20.143 (1) (cm) of the statutes is created to read:
20.143 (1) (cm) Super iz]zployment and economic development zone grants.

Biennially, the amounts in the schedule for employment and economic development

zone grants under s. 560.799.

AjNOTE:

This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be ..2
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats. : ;
&

SECTION 2. 560.799f0f the statutes is created to read:

5
6 560.799 Super employment and economic development zone grant
7 program. (1) Beginning on July 1, 2006, from the appropriation under s. 20.143
8 (1) (cm), the department may award a grant to an eligible business that locates in an
’9 extremely depressed area designated under sub. (3) (a), for reimbursing the
10 business’s eligible costs, if all of the following apply:
11 (@) The department determines that the business will create not fewer than 100
12 qualifying jobs in the extremely depressed area.
13 (b) The business enters into a written agreement with the department that
14 specifies the conditions for use of the grant proceeds and in which the business agrees

15 to do all of the following:

16 1. Compensate at a family-supporting wage not less than 90 percent of the
17 employees in the qualifying jobs created under par. (a).
18 2. Make every reasonable effort to hire individuals who reside in the extremely

19 depressed area to fill at least 75 percent of the qualifying jobs created under par. (a).
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SECTION 2
/

3. Submi} the report required under sub. (2) by the time the report is required
under sub. (2).

(2) A business that is awarded a grant under this section shall, by March 31
of the year following a year in which the department disburses grant moneys to the
business, submit to the department a report detailing how the grant moneys received
in that year were used.

(3) The department shall do all of the following:

(@) Designate areas in this state as extremely depressed areas. The
department may not designate an area under this paragr‘gxph unless the department
determines that the unemployment rate for the area equals or exceeds 150 percent
of the average unemployment rate for this state.

(b) Promulgate rules defining all of the following terms:

1. “Eligible costs,” which may include property taxes, utilities, job training,
employee transportation, a portion of wages paid by the business to employees who
reside in the extremely depressed area, and a portion of the costs incurred by the
business to provide child care at the business for employees.

2. “Extremely depressed area.”

3. “Family-supporting wage.”

4. “Qualifying jobs.”

(4) The department may pay grant proceeds to an eligible business that is
awarded a grant under this section for up to 5 years.

(END)



2005-2006 DRAFTING INSERT LRB-3731/1ins
FROM THE CTS:.......
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

Vlw// SECTION% 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate place, insert
2 the following amounts for the purposes indicated:
3 2005-06 2006-07

1) \/ 20.143 Commerce, department of@}f
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-3731/1dn
FROM THE CTS:.1:...
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU &M

Representative Fields:

This draft is based on LRB-1272/P1, a draft that was incorporated into the 2005-07
executive budget bill. Please review the draft carefully to ensure it is consistent with
your intent and note the following:

1. The draft creates a biennial GPR appropriation, but I have specified $ —0- in fiscal
years 2005-06 and 2006-07. When you know the dollar amoq@@ that you wish to
include in the proposal, contact me and I will either redraft that proposal or draft an
amendment, whichever is appropriate. A

2. Should the draft include a delayed effective date?

Christopher T. Sundberg

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-9739

E-mail: christopher.sundberg@legis.state.wi.us



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-3731/1dn
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LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

September 27, 2005

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

1. The draft creates a biennial GPR appropriation, but I have specified $ —-0- in fiscal
years 2005-06 and 2006-07. When you know the dollar amounts that you wish to
include in the proposal, contact me and I will either redraft the proposal or draft an
amendment, whichever is appropriate.

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

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2005 1:13 PM
To: Sundberg, Christopher

Subject: LRB 3731/1, SEEDZ Program

Hi Chris,

In response to the questions you raised in your Drafter's Note for LRB 3731/1, the appropriation
should be funded at $5 million fiscal year 2006-07. In addition, please keep the effective date at July
1, 2006 and include language for an emergency rule for the same date (July 1, 2006).

Thanks,

Neci

Neci Riley

Office of State Representative Jason M. Fields
11th Assembly District

420 North State Capitol

PO Box 8952

Madison, Wi 53708

Phone: (608) 266-3756
Fax: (608) 282-3611



Sundberg, Christopher

From: Riley, Neci

Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2005 2:50 PM
To: Sundberg, Christopher

Subject: RE: LRB 3731/1, SEEDZ Program

Yes, the draft should require the department to promulgate emergency rules by July 1, 2006. | got
the instructions from the department (DOA in conjunction with Commerce), so they are aware of the
timing issue.

Also, if | could get a draft back by the end of the week (before my boss drives me crazy), that would
be great.

Thanks,
Neci

Neci Riley

Office of State Representative Jason M. Fields
11th Assembly District

420 North State Capitol

PO Box 8952

Madison, WI 53708

Phone: (608) 266-3756
Fax: (608) 282-3611

From: Sundberg, Christopher

Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2005 2:31 PM
To: Riley, Neci
Subject: RE: LRB 3731/1, SEEDZ Program

Do you mean that the draft should require the department to promuigate emergency rules by July 1, 20067

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
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Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires the Department of Commerce (department) to designate
certain areas of the state as extremely depressed areas and authorizes the
department to award a grant to a business that locates in an area designated as an
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
in the extremely depressed area. The department may make grant payments to an
eligible business for up to five years.

The bill requires the department to promulgate rules defining “extremely
depressed area,” which must be an area with an unemployment rate equal to or
exceeding 150 percent of the statewide average unemployment rate. The bill
requires the department also to define by rule “eligible costs,” “family—supporting
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

SECTION 1. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate place, insert

the following amounts for the purposes indicated:

2005-06 2006-07

20.143 Commerce, department of

(D ECONOMIC AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

(cm) Super employment and economic
development zone grants GPR B ~0- -
SECTION 2. 20.143 (1) (cm) of the statutes is created to read: Q Do
/

20.143 (1) (cm) Super employment and economic development zone grants.
Biennially, the amounts in the schedule for employment and economic development
zone grants under s. 560.799.

SECTION 3. 560.799 of the statutes is created to read:

560.799 Super employment and economic development zone grant
prograin. (1) Beginning on July 1, 2006, from the appropriation under s. 20.143
(1) (cm), the department may award a grant to an eligible business that locates in an
extremely depressed area designated under sub. (3) (a), for reimbursing the
business’s eligible costs, if all of the following apply:

(a) The department determines that the business will create not fewer than 100

qualifying jobs in the extremely depressed area.
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(b) The business enters into a written agreement with the department that
specifies the conditions for use of the grant proceeds and in which the business agrees
to do all of the following:

1. Compensate at a family—supporting wage not less than 90 percent of the
employees in the qualifying jobs created under par. (a).

2. Make every reasonable effort to hire individuals who reside in the extremely
depressed area to fill at least 75 percent of the qualifying jobs created under par. (a).

3. Submit the report required under sub. (2) by the time the report is required
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

(a) Designate areas in this state as extremely depressed areas. The
department may not designate an area under this paragraph unless the department
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
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1 4. “Qualifying jobs.”
2

(4) The department may pay grant proceeds to an eligible business that is

3 awarded a grant under this section for up to 5 years.

@\é (END)
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Insert 4-4:
SECTION ég Nonstatutory provisions. f
(1) RULES; SUPER EMPLOYMENT AND ECONymc DEVELOPMENT ZONE GRANT PROGRAM.
Using the procedure under section 227.24 of the statutes, the department of
commerce may promulgate emergency rules necessary to implement section 560.7 Qé
of the statutes, as created by this act. Notwithstanding section 227.24 (1) (c) and (2)
of the statutes, emergency rules promulgated under this subsecéon shall remain in
effect until the effective date of permanent rules promulgated to implement section
560.799 of the statutes, as created by this act, or January 1, 2007, whichever is
earlier. Notwithstanding section 227.24 (1) (a) and (3) of the statutes, the
department is not required to provide evidence that promulgating a rule under this
subsection is necessary for the preservation of the public peace, health, safety, or
welfare and is not required to provide a finding of emergency for a rule promulgated

J

(2) RULES; DEFINITION OF EXTREMELY DEPRESSED AREA, ELIGIBLE 'COSTS,

under this subsection.

FAMILY-SUPPORTIN@I WAGE, AND QUALIFYING jéBS. Not later than July 1, 2006, or tfh%i;g.
days after the effective date of this subsection, whichever is later, using the
procedure under section 227.24 of the statutes, the department of commerce shall
promulgate the rules required under section 560.799 (3) (b) 1. to 4. of the statutes,
as created by this act. Notwithstanding section 227.24 (1) (c) and (2) of the statutes,
emergency rules promulgated under this subsection shall remain in effect until the
effective date of permanent rules promulgated to implement section 560.799 (3) (b)

1. to 4. of the statutes, as created by this act, or January 1, 2007, whichever is earlier.
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Notwithstanding section 227.24 (1) (a) and (3) of the statutes, the department is not
required to provide evidence that promulgating a rule under this subsection is
necessary for the preservation of the public peace, health, safety, or welfare and is
not required to provide a finding of emergency for a rule promulgated under this

subsection.



Northrop, Lori

From: Riley, Neci

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2005 3:46 PM

To: LLRB.Legal

Subject: Draft review: LRB 05-3731/2 Topic: Super employment economic development zones

It has been requested by <Riley, Neci> that the following draft be jacketed for the ASSEMBLY:

Draft review: LRB 05-3731/2 Topic: Super employment economic development zones



